## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

## TODAY IS FRIDAY, MAY 2, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

If you missed yesterday's Lei Day performances, it will be streamed during Po'okela tomorrow so check it out on Channel 46 and on Youtube Lunabroadcast 1831. The Youtube link will be sent out during Po'okela. Mahalo!

Papa Hula O Lahainaluna will be selling red and white ribbon lei for \$4 and a small selection of fresh lei. Place your order by May 9th at https://<u>bit.ly/LEIORDERPHOL</u> All profits benefit Papa O Lahainaluna for future events and expense. Mahalo!

Da Luna Store will be having their final popup event during graduation so come by at Sue D Cooley Stadium! Cash only payment. Mahalo!

it's time for the 2025 Lahaina student art show! This year, Lahainaluna High School is hosting this multi-school event and we hope that you can join us on opening night...

Friday May 16, 2025 4pm-6pm Lahainaluna High School (Hale Na'auao / I-5)

This art show is a collaborative event featuring the artwork from Princess Nāhi'iena'ena, Sacred hearts, HTA Lahaina, Lahaina intermediate and Lahainaluna high school (ceramics and drawing/painting).

If you cannot check out the show on opening night, we will have limited gallery hours during the following week. but come if you can.

Join our concert band and symphonic band at the Maui District High School Parade of Bands, with Maui High, Baldwin High, King Kekaulike High, and our friends from Oahu, Kaimuki High.

The last time the parade of bands happened was back in 2019, so we are excited to participate once again! The Parade of bands is this Saturday, May 3rd at Izumi "Shine" Matsui Athletic Complex (Maui High Gym) at 6pm. Doors will open at 5:30pm. Admission is free. If you are unable to attend this concert, here is the link to watch it live:

https://www.youtube.com/live/uA-1Zamk\_wA?si=u1bw1bim3lq-Gx 4p **Interested in joining the color guard?** email Mikayla Vergara at <u>4291400099@k12.hi.us</u> for more information! Please check out our video on the morning broadcast or on the Lahainaluna Band and Choir Instagram page. Mahalo!

Aloha Juniors, thank you to the 75 Juniors that signed up for Senior Portraits this summer. Today's deadline has been extended to Friday, May 9. Be sure to sign up ASAP!

Attention Seniors! Last Friday, you received a School Meal Account Refund Request from your Po'okela teacher. Those forms will need to be completed by their parent/guardian and returned to the Main Office by MAY 16th. The office will only accept completed forms during recess or lunch time only! Please see your Po'okela teacher or the main office if you didn't receive one. Mahalo!

Good Morning Seniors, We are quickly approaching the end of the school year. Please make time to see that all of your library obligations are taken care of. The last day to turn in or pay for lost library materials is Thursday, May 15. Materials that are not turned in by then will be put on withhold. Please check the email by Ms. Nakata for more information. Mahalo!

Aloha Class of 2025, As graduation gets closer, Ms. Finn will be collecting your chromebook/chargers your last week of school (5/19-5/21). Please let her know ASAP if anything is wrong with your device or charger. Have a great week.

## CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our last meeting will be on Monday, May 5 at lunch in K-102. We will have permission forms for our Sayonara Party BBQ on May 10 and for volunteers at the Maui Matsuri Festival on May 24. Those going to Japan must also make their last payment and get important information about going through Japanese Customs & Immigration. See you all on Monday for Children's Day!

## SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our track and field team as they will be having their MIL Championships today and tomorrow at War Memorial Stadium. Both days start at 4pm. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding or Cinnamon Roll, Pork Sausage Patty, Original Craisins, Sliced Peaches, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Chicken Potstickers (Gyoza), Baby Carrots, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Honey Sriracha or Shoyu Dipping Sauce, Dressing, White or Chocolate Milk.